DISTRIBU" _F
UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
FACULTY SENAT_ QFFICE
. MORMXNDUOUM
TO: 311 Faculty
FROM: Naval K. Modani
Chair, Faculity Senate
Ext., 2804 or 5526
DATE: November 17, 1993
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate meeting - December 2, 1993
The 1993-1994 Faculty Sena will held a m :ing:
DATE: December 2, 1993
TIME: 4:00 p.m.
ROOM: PH 115
1. Call to order
2. Rell call
3. Minutes - Approval of Minutes of November 4, 1993
4, Announcements and recognition of guests
b Unfinished business
6. I »orts from standing committ
. { busir  s:
a) Resolution 1993-1994-1

Resclution to support equitable funding for UCF.

b) Sugestions for changes in the Teaching Incentive
Program for next vear.

Adjcurnment

Oz



RESOLUTION 1993-1994-1

WHEREAS, the University of Central Florida funding
continues to be well low tt Stat University Syst
average funding, and

WHEREAS, the University of Central Fleorida offers a full
range of graduate and und gradua cours , which
clearly justifies funding at the state average level,

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the faculty of the University
of Central Florida strongly endorse the vigorous efforts
of Presic 1t John Hitt, Chancellor Charles Reed and the
Board of Regents to seek equitable funding from the
leg .atur for the Univer ty of Central Florida.

Proposed by Steering Committee at meeting of
Submiti 1 to the Faculty Senate at mtg. of 12/2/93



